Gary Goeschel

From: Alison Baranovic <Alison.Baranovic@fando.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Gary Goeschel

Cc: Kristin Connell; Douglas Brisee; Kurt Mailman; Marshall Gaston
Subject: RE: East Lyme Inland Wetland Permit 19-19 - Renewal Request

You don't often get email from alison.baranovic@fando.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, Gary,

| am following up on the below request for the extension of Inland Wetland Permit 19-19. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you,

Alison Baranovic (she / her)
Environmental Scientist

FUSS & O'NEILL
Solve better. Go further.

(860) 327-6013
146 Hartford Road | Manchester, CT 06040

CT MA ME NH NY RI VT
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From: Alison Baranovic

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Gary Goeschel <ggoeschel@eltownhall.com>

Cc: Kristin Connell <Kristin.Connell@fando.com>; Douglas Brisee <Douglas.Brisee@fando.com>; Kurt Mailman
<Kurt.Mailman@fando.com>; Marshall Gaston <Marshall.Gaston@fando.com>; scottjboulanger@gmail.com;
fnoe@comcast.net; douglaswhalen@comcast.net

Subject: East Lyme Inland Wetland Permit 19-19 - Renewal Request

Good Morning, Gary,

On behalf of the Old Colony Beach Club Association, Fuss & O'Neill is submitting the attached request for a 5-
year extension of Inland Wetlands Permit 19-19 for the installation of approximately 1,200 feet of shared sewer
system infrastructure proposed east of the Old Lyme Town Line. The proposed regulated activity is located on
Shore Road (State Route 156) starting at the Old Lyme Town Line at Four Mile River fo the existing sanitary
infrastructure at 275 W Main Street.

Please contact me or Kristin Connell by phone (860-783-4714) or email ({ostin. Connall@iande com) with any
questions.

Thank you,



‘ Alison Baranovic(she / her)
Environmental Scientist
Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. | Asen.Borenovic@ance.com

(860) 327-6013
146 Hartford Road | Manchester, CT 06040
CT MA ME Nk NY RI VT
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